Republic of the Philippines
Department of Budget and Management /
PROCUREMENT SERVICE e A
BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE

GENERAL BID BULLETIN NO. 3
September 13, 2018

Procurement of General Consultant for the Metro Maniia Subway Project (MMSP) —
Phase I
Lcan No. PH-P267

This General Bid Bulletin is issued tc amend/ clarify certain provisions in the Request for
Proposal for the aforementioned project.

I,  CLARIFICATION/AMENDMENT/INCLUSION

BASES FOR
REFERENCE CLARIFICATION/AMENDMENT/
INCLUSION

General Bid Bulietin No. 2

To correct the reference label on the
Attachment "A-1" attachment on the General Bid Bulletin No. 2
issued 07 September 2018

REQUEST FOR PROPCSAL

‘ Response to queries Kindly see Attachment A-2 for your
reference’

All other related provisions in the Request for Propdsa! correspondingly affected by these

clarifications/ amendments/ inciusions are likewise deemed amended to conform to this General
Bid Bulletin.

| Clarifi catlons/ amendments/ inclusions made herein shall be considered an integral part of the
| Request for Proposals. .
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Clarification

ATTACHMENT “A-2"

No. Section No. Page | Chapter/ Clarification Request Response
No. Clause
No. '
1 GBB 2 - Implementation Schedule Confirming that the duration in months
Attachment C of the Consulting Services, from
The indicated duration in months of 108 from | November 2018 to September 2027,
Commencement of Consulting Services on | should be 107, ‘
November 2018 to Termination of Consuiting
Services on September 2027 should be 107 only.
Kindly confirm.
2 We understand that JICA is conducting the detailed | The JICA Design Team (*JDT7), a
design for the whole section of partial operation | Consultant hired by JICA through a
(PO) and main line (ML). Will the contractor for the | grant, is doing the Detailed Design
PO section still be liable for the design of the PO | (‘DD”) for the Metro Manila Subway
section despite the detail design of the PO will be | Project (“MMSP”). Regardless of
completed? Is our understanding correct? whether or not the JDT will do the DD
for the MMSP, the Partial Operability
(“PO”) Section contractor will still be
liable for the design of the PO.
3 We understand that application of NFPA130 is not | Confirming that NFPA130 is not a
a requirement. Kindly confirm. requirement for the DD.
4 Will the ROW and relocation of utilities be handied | The ROW and relocation of utilities
by the End-User or Contractor? will be handled by the Implementing
Agency

IMPORTANT: All matters not reflected or queries not responded to in this Clarification are understood to have been fully responded to and
addressed in the Request for Proposals and clarifications through the General Bid Bulletins, as previously published.
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